Agenda November 7, 2016 Page 1 of 1

AGENDA
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
Monday, November 7, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00 P.M.

il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
([ ROLL CALL
Iv. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
V. CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is infended to allow the Board fo spend its time on more complex
items. These items are generally perceived as non-coniroversial and can be approved by a single motion. The
public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual
consideration.)
A APPROVAL OF MINUTES — October 17, 2016
B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES - Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$358,132.37
VI CITIZEN COMMENTS
V.  PUBLIC HEARING
A. Amended 2016 and Proposed 2017 Budget
Vil UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Xcel LED Lighting Discussion
B. Other Discussion ltems
IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 22, 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN AND BOBBY MCCALL FOR THE MCCALL RESIDENCE EXTERIOR
PROJECT."?
B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 22, 2016, entifled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN AND JAKE TETREAULT FOR THE EVEN IN THE END EXTERIOR
PROJECT.”?
C. Discussion/ Approval of Engagement Letter between the Town and The Phillips Law Offices, LLC
D. Other new business
X. MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS
Xl. ADJOURNMENT
Upcoming Meetingsiimportant Dates:
Veteran’s Day — Town Hall closed November 11, 2016
Board of Trustees Meeting November 21, 2016 @ 6 p.m.
Thanksgiving Holiday — Town Hall closed November 24 & 25, 2016
A Real Colorado Christmas December 3, 2016
Board of Trustees Meeting December 5, 2016 @ 6 p.m.
December 10, 2016 @ 7 p.m.

Victorian and Cowboy Ball at Fairplay Valiton Hotel

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Feirplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Cffice and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, November 3, 2016.

1/50



2/50



Page 1 of2

Minutes, October 17, 2016
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Qctober 17, 2016

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with the pledge of
aliegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp and Ray Douglas. Also in
attendance were Town Attorney Lee Phillips, Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director Vaughn
Mead, Police Chief Joel Vice, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt and Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner. Trustee Frank Just

was absent.

AGENDA ADOPTION

Motion #1 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the agenda be adopted as amended to remove item VI
(A) - Presentation by South Park Chamber of Commerce from the agenda. Motion carried unanimously. (Trustee Just

was absent.)
CONSENT AGENDA (7he Consent Agenda is infended fo allfow the Board fo spend its time on more complex ifems.
These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the
Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — October 3, 2016

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of $34,103.29.

Motion #2 by Trustee Douglas, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll call
vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane - yes, Douglas — yes. Motion carried unanimously. {Trustee Just was
absent.)

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Lou Gonzalez came to introduce himself to the Board. He is running for Park County Commissioner District 2 and wanted
to share a litfle bit about his background and his values and encouraged everyone to vote on November 8",

PRESENTATIONS
A. Presentation of 2016 Amended and 2017 Proposed Budget and sefting of Public Hearing on November 7,
2016 @ 6 p.m.

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt passed out Budget Workbooks to all Board members present and offered to answer any
questions they have regarding the budget.

Motion #3 by Trustee Douglas, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Public Hearing for the 2016 Amended and 2017
Proposed Budget be set for November 7, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. {Trustes Just was absent.)

A budget work session was scheduled for October 19, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A Other discussion items
No other discussion items offered.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Other new business

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah reported that Staff received a PIIP application from Bobby McCall today, wherein she is
seeking $678 towards a exterior project estimated at over $20,000. Darrah stated that there is enough money left in the
20186 PIIP budge line item to cover this PIIP application and asked the Board if they would ratify this PP agreement at the

November 7 Board meeting.

The Board gave their general approval of the project pending a formal agreement and resolufion approving the
agreement.

STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

3/50



Minutes, October 17, 2016 Page 2 of 2
Police Chief Vice stated that he will get the data from the two new speed signs downloaded and forwarded to the Board

by email.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Lane, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned at 6:17

p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor

ATTEST:

Ciaudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

4/50



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Current Bills & Financial Statement
DATE: 10/25/2016

Agenda ltem: Bills

Attached is the list of invoices paid through October 25, 2016.

Total Expenditures: $358,132.37

Please note that $300,000.00 was transferred into our ColoTrust investment accounts.
Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved

Piease contact me with any questions.

S50




Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page. 1

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 10/14/2016 - 10/25/2018 Oct 25, 2016 01:49PM
Report Criteria:
Detall report type printed
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
lssue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
10/14/201€ 12057 Bear Country Glass, Inc. replace glass town hall 1 10/10/2016 296.00 105025
Total 156: 296.00
10/24/2016 12080 Boys & Girls Club halioween donation 1 102172018 100.00 105176
Total 200; 100.00
10/24/2016 12085 Chris Benzie Flalworks, Inc concrefe drain pan 1 10182016 1,800.00 105670
Total 410; 1,800.00
10/24/2016 12086 CIRSA liability ins 1 10/20/2018 38.00 106115
Total 418: 39.00
10/14/2016 12056 4 Rivers Equipment angle broom after trade in 1 10/03/2016 E£B2.00 105670
Total 532: 562.00
10/24/2016 12088 Dana Kepner Company, In  manhaole tiser rings 1 10/18/2016 430.08 617103
Total 682: 430.08
10/14/2016 12063 Fairplay Flume ads t  09/30/2016 67.50 105172
10/14/2016 12083 ads 2 0813072016 40.00 105130
10/14/2018 12083 ads 3 09/30/2018 3406 108125
10/14/2018 120863 ads 4 08/30/2016 18.61 617330
Total 866: 181.17
1071472016 12065 Galis, LLC shield 9 10/04/2016 1,449.42 105450
Total 984: 1,448.42
10/14/2016 12068 Lane, Gabby reimburse meal 1 09/23/2016 31.82 105110
Total 1268; 31.92
10714/2016 12089 Main Street Garage atv repair 1 10/06/2018 105.81 105625
10/14/2016 12088 Tahoe brakes 1 10/06/2016 255.40 105420
10/24/2016 12084 Tahoe maintenance 1 10132016 78.81 105420
Total 1336: 441,22
10/24/2018 12086 Mountain States Lighting parts for planters 1 05/22/2016 1,088.05 105134
Totai 1402; 1,008.05
10/14/2018 12070 Mountain View Waste 2 yd 2 monthly 1 08/30/2016 75.00 817167
Total 1414; ¥5.00
10/14/2016 12071 Petrock & Fendel, PC legal fees 1 10/03/2016 110.00 507210

6/30



Pald Invoice Report - Paid Bilis - Boand

Page: 2

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 10/14/2016 - 10/25/2016 Oct 25, 2016 01:49PM
Check Check involce Check GL Account
issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 1648; 110.00
10M4/2016 12073 Summit Dally News plein air ads 1 09/30/2016 1,000.13 105172
Total 2032 1,008.13
10/14/2016 12075 Town of Falplay water-san district 1 09/30/2016 36.00 617104
161472018 12075 water/sewer usage-525 Ha 1 08/30/2016 18275 105180
10/14/2016 12075 sewsr-fown hall 1 08/30/2018 85.00 105023
10/14/2018 12075 sewer-shop 1 083072016 65.00 1D5E50
10M14/2018 12075 sewer-shop 2 osfoi2016 85,00 507350
Total 2134: 413.75
10/14/2018 12077 USABIueBook ammonia powder 1 10/06/2016 21886 617130
Total 2176: 218.88
10/24/2016 12101 Wemer, Claudia cell phone reimb 1 10/21/2016 50.00 105065
Total 2242: 50.00
10/14/2016 12078 Xcel Energy street lights 1 10/03/2016 851.70 105640
Total 2296: 851.70
10M14/2016 12082 Everist Materials LLC Road base 4 0B/03/2016 8240 1056870
Total 2380: 9240
10/14/2016 12076 True Value Supplies 1 08/28/2016 101.88 507155
10/14/201€ 12076 Supplies 2 09/28/2016 48.77 105162
10/14/2016 12076 Supplies 3 08/28/2016 6B.85 105830
10/14/2016 12076 Supplies 4 06/2B/2016 88.34 105172
10M4/2018 12076 Supplies & 08/28/2016 49.99 B171566
101472016 12078 Supplies 6 08/28/2016 13.86 617303
10/14/2016 12076 Supplies 7 09/2Bf2016 10.98 105870
10M14/2018 12076 Supplies B 0B/28/2016 11.13 105172
Total 2405: 404.00
10/24/2016 12088 Darrah, Tina Cell Phone t 10/21/2016 50.00 105065
Total 2482: 50.00
10/14/2016 12058 CARD SERVICES food for meeting 1 10/01/2016 13.60 817303
107114/2016 12058 food for meeting 2 10012018 37.21 817305
10/14/2016 12058 supplies 3 10/01/2016 10,35 105172
10/14/2018 12058 supplies 4 10/01/2016 8.00 507340
10M4/2016 12058 supplies 5 10/01/2016 2495 617360
10/14/2016 12058 suppiies 6 10/01/2016 52.84 ©17303
1011472018 12058 supplies 7 10/01/2016 13.85 105172
10472016 12058 supplies 8 t0/01/2018 1,850.73 105453
10/14/2016 12058 supplies B 10/01/2016 30,38 105070
10/14/2016 12058 hetel for meeting 10 10/01/2016 360.00 105110
10/14/2016 12058 gifts for voluntsers 11 10/01/2016 400.00 105110

7150



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page. 3

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 10/14/2016 - 10/25/2016 Oct 25, 2016 01:48PM
Check Check Invoice Gheck GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
10/14/2018 12058 hotel for tralning 12 10/01/2016 267.00 105426
10/14/2016 12058 plein alr supplies 13  10/01/201€ 358.18 105172
10/14/2016 12058 plein air supplies 14 10/01/2016 1,603.68 105172
10/14/2016 12068 supplies 16 10/01/2016 3047 105182
10/14/2018 12088 suppiies 16 10/01/2016 36.19 105130
10/14/2016 12058 supplies 17 10/01/2016 69.88 105030
101472016 12058 supplies 18 10/01/2016 11.75 105445
101472016 12058 supplies 19 10/01/2016 11.76 507310
10/14/2018 12058 supplies 20 10/01/2016 23.50 105340
10M4/2018 12058 supplies 21 10/01/2016 68.0¢ €17303
10/14/2018 12058 supplies 22 10/01/2018 68.04 507303
10M14/2016 12056 supplies 23 10/01/2016 68.02 105030
10/14/2016 12058 supplies 24 10/01/2018 6.47 105445
1011472016 12058 supplies 25 10/01/2016 100.87 617303
10/14/2016 12058 supplies 26 10/01/2016 24.86 105183
10M4/2016 12058 supplies 27 10/0112016 23.50 105172
10/14/2016 12058 supplies 28 10/01/2016 35.76 105445
1011472016 120858 suppiies 29 1o/o1/2018 8.85 105445
10/14/20186 12058 supplies 30 10/01/2016 27878 105426
10/14/2016 120568 supplies 31 10/01/2018 68.04 105445
Total 2503; 5,074.82
10/24/2016 12080 Even In the End Beer for burmo days 1 10/19/2016 60284 105162
Total 2572; 602.94
1072412016 12103 Wittbrodt, Kim cell phone reimb 1 10/21/2016 60.00 105085
Total 2655: 50.00
10/24/2016 12084 CASI Asphalt & Concrete asphatt 1 10/18/2016 776.25 105670
Total 2674: 176.25
10/24/2016 12081 ICMA Refirement Corporall  plan fea 1 10/05/2016 62.50 105002
10/24/2016 12091 plan fee 2 10/D5/2018 12.60 105302
10/24/2016 12091 pian fee 3 10/05/2018 62.50 105602
10/24/2016 12081 plan fee 4 10/05/2018 56.25 507002
10/24/2016 12091 plan fee § 10/05/2018 56.25 617002
Tetal 2686: 250.00
10/24/2016 12088 Vice, Joel Cell phone reimburse 1 10/21/2016 50.00 105455
Total 2713: 50.00
10M14/2018 12060 Colorado Natural Gas, Inc.  natural gas 1 10/04/2016 86.61 105023
10/14/2016 12080 &an office 1 10/04/2016 55.83 617104
10/14/2016 120860 sewer treatment plant 1 10/04/2016 678.52 617104
10/14/2016 12060 natural gas-shop 1 10/04/2016 23.16 507390
1011472016 12060 natural gas-shop 2 10/04/2016 23.16 105650
10M4/2018 12060 §25 hathaway 1 10/04/2016 114.29 105190
Total 2728: 981.57
10/24/2016 12085 Mead, Vaughn cell phone reimb 1 10/21/2016 12.50 617320

8/50



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 4

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 10/14/2016 - 10/25/2016 Oct 25, 2016 01:49PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
106/24/2016 12085 cell phone reimb 2 10/2172018 12.50 507320
10/24/2018 12095 cell phone reimb 3 10/21/2016 25.00 105645
Total 2738: 50.00
10/24/2016 12083 Kasper, Germits cell phone reimb 1 10/21/2018 £0.00 105645
1012412016 12083 mileage reimburse 1 10/21/2018 90.18 105635
Total 2747: 140.18
101472016 12088 ghVALLEY.NET internet service T 10/0172018 16.76 105065
10/14/2016 12068 internet service 2 10/01/2016 16.74 105645
10/14/2018 12066 internet service 3 10/01/2016 16.74 105455
Tofal 2753: 50.24
10/24/2016 12098 State of Colorado/Driver G OJwiDefault Fee 1 10/07/2018 16.00 104520
Total 2788: 15.00
10/14/2016 12067 ChemaTox Laboratory, Inc.  sodium hypochlorite 1 10/06/2018 422.00 507130
Total 2799 422,00
10/24/2018 12083 Bullock, Julie cell phone reimburse 1 10/21/2016 50.00 105085
Total 2812; 50.00
10/24/20186 12105 Nagel, Norbert best miniature 1 10/21/2016 100.00 105172 ft?hﬁ‘ los’tCkmk
Total 2820: 100.00
10M4/2016 12058 Colorado Analytical Lab waste water testing 1 09/28/2016 350.00 617440
10/24/2016 12087 waste water testing 1 10/03/2016 3540 617140
10/14/2016 12059 water tesling 1 10/07/2016 23.00 507140
Total 28584: 408.40
10/14/2016 1206% Cummins Rocky Mountain, repiace generator control p 1 08/26/2016 494368 617155
Total 2866: 4,843 68
10/24/2018 12100 Water Technology Group aerator T 10/ 0/2018 §,284.00 617155
Total 2884: 9,284.00
10/14/2016 12074 The Phillips Law Offices, L  Legal 1 0e/30/2016 54250 105057
Total 2886: 542.50
10/24/2016 12082 Bramlett, Rebecca cell phone reimburse 1 1042172016 50.00 105455
Total 2896: 50.00
10/14/2016 12072 RKR Inc. water line repairivalve rep! 1 10/1/2016 23,343.50 5071585

9/50



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: §

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dales: 10/14/2018 - 10/25/2018 Oct 25, 2016 01:48PM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2846: 23,343.50
10/241201€ 12097 Schiunsen, Arthur cell phone reimburse 1 10/21/2016 50.00 105455
Total 2888: 50.00
10/24/2018 12102 White, Kathleen cell phone reimburse 1 10/21/2016 2500 105645
10/24/2018 12102 cell phone reimburse 2 10212016 12.50 507320
102412016 12102 cell phone reimburse 3 10/21/2016 12.50 617320
Totai 3004; 50.00
10/24/2016 12081 Bramilett, Raymond ceil phone reimburse 1 10/21/2018 25.00 105645
10/24/2018 12081 cell phone reimburse 2 10£21/2016 12.50 507320
10/24/2016 12081 cell phone reimburse 3 10/21/2018 12.50 €17320
Total 3005: §0.00
10/14/2016 12084 Foremost Prometions promo badges 1 07/114/2016 82.59 105487
Total 3050: 92.68
10/2412016 12104 Colotrust-Colo Local Govt  transfer funds 1 10/24/2016 150,000.00 101063
10/24/2016 12104 transfer funds 2 10/24/201€ 100,000.00 501003
10/24/2016 12104 transfer funds 3 10/24/2016 50,000.00 101003
Total 3070: 300,000.00
10/24/2016 12082 Julia Demaree south park city halloween d 1 10/21/2018 100.00 105176
Total 3071: 100.00
Grand Totals: 358,132.37
Report Criteria;

Detail report type printed

10/50



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Lane and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt — Treasurer
RE: Public Hearing — 2017 Proposed Budget

DATE: October 25, 2016

AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing — 2016 Amended Budget and 2017 Budget

This is the first public hearing for the 2016 amended budget and the 2017 proposed budget for the Town of
Fairplay and the Fairplay Sanitation District. The hearing needs to be opened and public comment allowed.
Staff will be prepared to answer questions. Updates will be made to the proposed budget reflecting any changes
you request during this budget process. The updates will also contain updated year to date actual numbers.
These numbers will continue to change, up until you adopt the final budget in December.

At the conclusion of the hearing, rather than close it, staff requests that a motion be made to continue the
hearing until your next regularly scheduled meeting on November 21, 2016.

11/50



12/50



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Xcel LED Lighting Discussion

DATE: October 31, 2016

Earlier this year, the Board heard a presentation from Xcel in regards to Xcel’s new LED
Street Lighting Program. At that time the Board did not make a decision to sign up for the
program, but asked for time to consider. Kelly Flenniken, Xcel Energy’s Area Manager
for Community and Local Govt. Affairs, will be at your meeting to further discuss the
program and to answer any questions you might have. I am including the original

inforrnation that was provided by Xcel.
Questions that I have asked Xcel are:

1) Are we paying for all the street lights in Fairplay? The answer is yes we are and
that is because at some point the Town requested their placement. We only pay
Jor streetlights we have requested.

2) Do we have a choice in whether or not we continue this? The answer is yes, we
can request a street light be removed and then we no longer pay the bill. (There is

a cost to remove the light.)
3) Can we put lower wattage in residential areas? The answer is yes, this is what they

are doing in Alma and some other Towns.

4) Is the change to LED lights inevitable? The answer is yes, but they will do it as
the need arises instead of all at once, meaning some will be LED and some not.

5) What other Towns around us have signed up? Alma, Minturn, Blue River, all of
Summit County - except that Breckenridge is still considering the option they want

to take.
6) If we say yes, when will the changeover take place? The answer is the first

quarter of 2017.

As was represented in the first meeting, the Town has two options available to participate
in the program. If the Board chooses to participate in the program, staff recommends
choosing Option A, which offers no upfront cost for conversion.

13/50



XcelEnergy*

INFORMATION SHEET
Co

LED Street Lighting

LED streetlights are durable, long-lasting and cost effective and

can lead to enhanced public safety while delivering environmental
advantages because they use less energy while delivering enhanced
visible light. After completing pilot programs and a technical analysis of
current products that meet our engineering requirements, Xcel Energy
found mainstream LED streetlights to be of utility-grade quality and on
par with the reliability standards we must maintain.

G. What are the features of Xcel Energy’s LED Street
Lighting program?

A. Xcel Enargy is planning to offer its Colorado municipal customers Option A: Offers no upfront cost for conversion. Xcel Energy will
a voluntary LED (light-emitting diodes} street lighting service and convert cobra-head style lights at no cost to the customer. We will
associated tariff. Customers may elect to participate or to stay with work with customers to determine if there are some lights that
their current product and rate. The new LED tariff will be applicable municipalities do not want to convert; however, customers must
to Xcel Energy-owned street lighting units. elect to change at least 90 percent of their cobra head lights to be

eligible for this option.

Q. What fixtures and sizes wili ba available? Option B: The customer will pay all upfront costs for labor, material

A. Xcel Energy's initial offer will focus on cobra-head style fixtures. and any other charges such as traffic control and permits for the
Performance and cost analysis of alternative styles is ongoing and conversion of the lights. The customer can choose which lights
could be offered in the future. The program will offer equivalent they want to convert {must be at least ten lights in an identifiable
LED replacements at the 70W, 100W, 150W, 250W and 400W area), and Xcel Energy will work with the municipality to schedule
levels. For communities wishing to replace 200W high-pressure conversions using existing street lighting crews as available.
sodium heads, Xcel Energy can help you determine which equivalent
wattage level LED fixture would be an appropriate substitute to Q. How will the price compare to current ratas?
meet your specific lighting requirements. A. Customers can expect to see monthly savings from both Option A

and Option B. The average savings for Option A are approximately

0. What services will the new LED Street Lighting rate 5-7 percent and for Option B, approximately 11-19 percent.
include relative to current rates?

A. The new LED Street Lighting rate will be structurafly similar 0. Will rebates be available?
to Xcel Energy’s Street Light (SL) rate for Colorado municipal A. Xcel Energy is not offering rebates for company-owned LD street
customers in that it will exclude charges for non-routine lighting. Because we are putting a program in place that supports
maintenance services. similar product introductions across our entire eight-state territory,

our volume purchasing power will provide customers with the most

Q. Will there be an up-front charge to convert oxisting favorable price points and economic benefits.
lights to LEDs?

A. Xcel Energy is offering two options to customers who wish
to participate:

14/50



Q0. Are the new lights as bright as the old lights?
A. Yes. The iight output {or lumens) of the new LEDs is equivalent to
that of older high pressure sodium vapor lights they would replace.

Will residents notice a difference in the light quality?

A. Yes. Older residential street light technology aften has an incredibly
inefficient light pattern that causes glare. Residential LED street
lighting has a more efficient lighting pattern that reduces glare and
focuses the light directly on the area to be lit [typically corners and
mid-block locations).

[

Ail of our LED lighting is also "Dark Sky” compliant which is

a designation given to outdoor lighting fixtures that meet the
international Dark Sky Association’s requirements for reducing
light peflution and minimizing glare, sky glow, spill light and
obtrusive light.

. When will the pregram be avzilable?
A. Depending on the Colorade Public Utilities Commission approval

P . .. i . PP LED street lights have 2 more efficient lighting pettern that
process, we anticipate LED street lights to be available for reduces glare hy focusing light dirsction on the area to be lit.

conversion in early 2016.

It our municipality is interested, what is our next step? /‘& /-

A. Please have a municipal representative sign the Customer
Option letter and submit it to:
Xcel Energy, Outdoor Lighting Department
Attn; Maifi Dilworth
1123 West 3rd Avenue
Denver, CO 80223

(=}

o

High Pressure
] Sodium Vapor

:ulanerwmm|®m15!ndﬁmmh: | Xce! Enavpy is a replsterad radamark of Xeal Engrgy Ing.
Powes 1 and Public Service Company of Coorado, Xrel Energy Companes. | 16-11:315

xce’Energy‘ RESPORSIBLE BY RATURE®
15/50



INFORMATION SHEET
COLORADD

XcelEnergy*

RESPONSIBLE BY NATURE®

Introducing Colorado's new LED Street Lighting Program

Xcel Energy has proposed a new voluntary program for Colorado
municipalities offering several choices for replacing cobra head street
lights with energy efficient LED (or light-emitting diode) strest lights.

We are committed to helping our communities save energy and
money—and LED street lights do both. Xcel Energy is making this
investment in new technology in step with our commitment to support
the energy goals of the communities we serve.

LED street lights produce more light per watt of power consumed than
conventional lights and have reduced maintenance costs. Plus, the
cooler light emitted by LEDs provides a brighter, crisper aesthetic.

i your municipality is interested in participating in this program, here
is what we would need from you: A municipal representative must
respond in writing with your program selection by Dec. 31, 2016. This
will altow Xcel Energy time to work with you to plan for the most
efficient implementation schedule.

Make the choice that works for vour
Choosa Option A: Zero upfront costs to you

o Xcel Energy pays 100% of the costs to convert your cobra head
fixtures to new, energy efficient LED fixtures.

» Customers participating in this option must convert at least 90% of
the cobra head street lights in their municipality.

@ Once the new LED street lights are operational, customers pay a
monthly rate. For pricing, refer to Schedule SL, Option A LED Service

Option Charge.

» Xcel Energy will meet with you to discuss the conversion schedule and
specific areas that you want {or do not wish} te convert,

® An Xcel Energy team member will work directly with you te coordinate
processes and timing of the conversion.

® Dedicated crews wilf convert the street lights according to the
schedule.

in o )

Choose Option B: Flexible upgrade plan

¢ The customer pays 100% of the conversion costs for new LED fixtures,
plus the cost of retiring cobra head fixtures and lamps.

— This non-refundable contribution will be billed to the customer
after conversion begins, in 90-day intervals.

-— Conversion costs are calculated using labor, materials, and
vehicle charges specified in Xcel Energy’s electric tariff (for
Maintenance Charges for Street Lighting Service).

@ Once the new LED street lights are operational, the customer pays a
monthly rate. For pricing, refer to Schedule SL, Option B LED Service

Option Charge.

o Customers can identify specific locations where conversions will take
place over a five-year period, provided that each conversion project
includes a minimum of ten street lights in a clearly delineated area.

e An Xcel Energy team member will work directly with you to coordinate
processes and timing of the conversion.

e Xcel Energy will use regular Outdoer Lighting maintenance crews
to convert the street lights. Installation will be subject to crew

availability.

Choose to Opt Out: This is a veluntary program, and
muricipalities car also choose not to participate

Again, municipalities must note their choice in writing by Dec. 31, 2016.
Questions? You can review our Frequently Asked Questions fact sheet or
contact Maili Dilworth at maili.dilworth@uxcelenergy.com. Information is
also available on xcelenergy.com.

We are excited about the potential for this new program, and look
forward to hearing from you!

~The Xcel Enargy Outdoor Lighting Team

wcelenery.com | & 2015 Xoel Enerny Inc. | ¥eel Energy i & registered trademark of Meel Enengy inc. | Publiz Servica Compeny of Colorada, an Xcel Energy Gampany. | 15-12-322

16/50



INFORMATION SHEET
Xcel Energy*

COLORADO

Colorado LED Street Light Program: An overview

STEP 1: Munizipality selects their preferred option and submits their request in writing to Xcel Energy.
« You may note your choice below and send us your completed form.
= Municipalities must submit their request by Dec. 31, 2016.

STEP 2: Xcel Energy’s LED street light team contacts you to discuss the conversion schedule.

STEP 3: Xcel Energy orders materials, identifies staging areas.

STEP 4: Xcel Energy crews complete installations according to the schedule.

STEP 5: For Option B Only: Xcel Energy bills the customer for material, labor and ancillary services.

STEP 6: Customer is moved to appropriate new street light billing rate.

LED Street Light: Option Selection Form (to be completed by 2 municipal representative)

Return completed form to:
Xcel Energy LED Outdoor Street Lighting, ATTN: Raili Dilworth, 1123 West 3rd Avenue, Denver, CD 80223

Municipality:

Municipal Representative:

Name Title/Position

Work Mailing Address

Email Phone Number
Please select your choice for program participation:
D Option A: Zero upfront costs

D Option B: Flexible upgrade plan

D Choose not to participate

Signature

Date

Please keep a copy of this letter on fite for your future reference.

selenergy.com | @ 2045 Xeel Enegy Inc. | Xeal Enery is 2 ragistared trademark of Xeal Energy Ine. | Public Sarvice Campany of Coforado, an Xcel Energy Company. | 1512323

17/50

RESPONSIBLE BY NATURE®



= UWED ] | ovsevms I [T [ 2E'RIT TS b ZFTeES ‘sBupes ey Apeax]
AUAULFBAU| UD HINYE 104 RIEaL S0 ‘TRuAchafi sl g GORYD Jﬁ&ﬂwﬁm—h@aﬁnl@ ﬂ...lnmno — V utRde 2 = =

o /s as T Uiy opRiojop Jog {aai/eal odd Ay istiodsay nmasdin ARssu3 193X ¥FaZ Sisn payejicle pogons ot uogid ey * T ¢ o
00°S9F'TES 29veZeet LoLT I 5% ; . el Y
ooy e 0 0 ﬁw - o O3] BRI E € SaH WEM. 008 |
[ ODGLES FOTE¥ET [ I z G HRM 56T €. SdH NEAMLDET
[ SIS [ y 0 [ 0. | I UEM 59 € SdHREAROST .
00'[DLDTS 3 O06rEs REEEBOLT £'59%L m.nm B " AR REMEE € Sdl REOGT. -
00'05 OOBFTS [ 0 DO a 3 G312 € WEMOZ
30D oL _ ey PRR{ONE v 20D Kqweon AR5 Y ABISUT AGAUa EINAES § ATy PR T R | SFenEm
. B SMP 1 1073000 FETNERE re [N .
i LS00 WALV @ O S1HON 31819N3 Y HOJ SONIAVS STHINDW "SAV W1OL
WSTLL 3 ;- A LEET: WIS WM BOgYE) BeMm ST | 987! (8uBuIM BOD'YT) HEM.O5T
BRVE'ES 8§96 S e = CISTS ; 5N [ (5w 000'S) WWera 0ST
542468 viE e s = BUHTE laviim] 0BT ReA BE ate.|. (susiinigeotinem ot
IS9EL DR TR S T T L2975 1 Eemmosszivemez_ | vese , __HEMOL :
PRpjone s 200 Aipuont aangy sad sTUIABS Gy LT ] 7 1 Gnfipuon — ubmuEm 5 A “Menem
8 NQILdO
{5t 93v'T) UofB=y opiiojo sa; (qNpH/sn) Hedey Axgisuidsey Syanciay At [BaX HEOZ TUIS PRRIND[RI PRPICAR SUCKSHLS HoRIe] 30N
ooas TabezesT L'0LTT 94 g8 lsioL
0003 [ ‘ B ﬁl g 3T BVEE SA e Ak GO |
0003 00 ; S0t i Z8' z _| CETReMEST € SaHReMBET
60gg . o0 - 0 [y B Q7 TN 98 € SdH e 05T
0005 000§ 591 ¥ 5 | G31 HEM 6E & SIH WeM 60T
00'0% o0rog ; [ [ 0 a1 2 € NEM 0L
LT ~HOREeIa[ SUAGS YD AR ARRUGW sy § oo ST § oiEReAY
W BN DTG 0 1) PRy . [ — -
L SIHOTT TSI TIVUOI SRMIAYS 313 ATHINOW DAY TVI0L
i  (swouliry 6b'sz)’ e ook
A (S0 GOO'YT) NEM OSE
o . feuswnyooo’s) WEmpsy
9GLL6E T'eT " i 1 mm:.w_.uwt._,gqe_ 1EAL 001
LSSEL0Z TR = L ETS [ (sueWm ) BEAL OL
PapIoAs sqj zoo Ajgiion Mooy RN S S | e Awom ERERT M T
L= ] . Wweiednbs Iy i S
¥ NOILdO

swAden ABW pUE pajewyise ase sjunco Bunyx)y 2jA3s pesyerqod ayy .,
+219JdW0D sp yi0Mm Ja3)e B1e S3uBAIURLY Jy10EY Hujsn $3502 [BN3IR U |Ig 1M A "IBNIINY (IIM 1213 51502 pajewiyise afelane ale asay),

AVIdHIVY 40 NMOL

Abtouz jeasy
910Z/STOZ Opeloja] - Sujays( Joopang

18/50



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with Bobby McCall

DATE: October 31, 2016

This resolution approves an agreement with Bobby McCall for the McCall Residence
Exterior Project. Staff has reviewed the application and found it in compliance with the

PIIP rules and regulations.

This application is for $678 towards replacing the windows and siding at the property
located at 790 Bogue Street as shown in the attached agreement. The property has paid in
$678 in property taxes to the Town of Fairplay over the last five years. You have $3,889
left in your PIIP line item for 2016. The application shows the project materials and labor

estimated at $42,000. Staff recommends approval.

Approval of this will require a motion, second and roll call vote.

19/50



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND BOBBY
MCCALL FOR THE MCCALL RESIDENCE EXTERIOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specifically finds that entering
into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the

appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that enhancing the appearance of the property and
the Town promotes the public welfare including the expansion of property tax generating

business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Bobby McCall as described in the agreement,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 7th day of November, 2016.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

20/50



PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(McCall Residence Exterior Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (McCall Residence Exterior
Project) (hereafter referred to as the "McCall Residence Exterior Project PIIP Agreement") is made and executed this
7th day of November, 2016, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorado statutory
municipal corporation, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and Bobby McCall, (hereafter referred to as the

"Owner").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 790 Bogue
Street, (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by Replacing the Existing Windows and Siding
which improvement will enhance the appearance of the Property and of the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PIIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual
covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. Authority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2. Scope of Work. The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work” or the “Project”). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PP
Agreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
a decrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later
than November 1, 2016, and shall be completed no later than June 1, 2017. Should the work not commence or not
be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect

and the Town shall have no further obligations hereunder.

10/31/16
PIIP AGREEMENT MCCALL.DOC

21/50



3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Forty-two Thousand Dollars ($42,000).

4. Contractor. The contractor performing the Work is Colorado Window Source, whose address is
7132 E. County Line Road, Highlands Ranch, CO 80126. Any change of contractor shall require prior Town

approval.

5. Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Six Hundred and Seventy-Eight Dollars
($678.00) and that such amount does not exceed the amount of real property taxes paid on the Property to the Town
during the preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the total
cost of the Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the Work the property tax rebate provided by the
Town shall be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the total cost of the

Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner

by the Town pursuant to this PTIP Agreement.

7. Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. Ifthe improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by

the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
PIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same
being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no

other person or entity.

10.  Swuccessors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s
successors and assigns.

11.  Amendments. This PIIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument
executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay
at a regular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town

Clerk.

10/19/16

22/50



12, Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PIIP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-
receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Lee Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Bobby McCall
PO Box 133
Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

Bobby McCall

10/15/16

23/50



PO Box 1046

Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Bobby McCall

PO Box 133

Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor
Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

%@%ﬁ%@%z@/

Bobby McCall

10/19/16

24/50



in

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property Improvement incentive Program {PilP)

APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION
Name of Applicant (Must be Property Owner); 15’9/96 & ﬂ(.@&z_é_ '
property Address:_ 072 B Crre 57 LAPLAH (B> Folo

Mailing Address: /D fay) 555( L3 £9.8L0R (P S524AD

Phone; :2‘[2 i;i_!;e ;3@/@7

Emaﬂ:_[zaﬁlgégéégm%w .

Description of Project {attach photo of current property/preject area, description and/or drawings of
proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, etc.):

ﬁ@ﬁuﬂcéé,ci;\( [STYNIS LoD DCOredS . (@ 070 X0

_BEALABE E4)S1R)E SIVIGSE £98, 200

Estimated Cost of Project:
Amount of PIIP Funds Applied for {cannot exceed amount of property tax paid to the Town of Fairplay

over the last five years): & o T 2

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant (fnust be at least 50% of the cost of the project):

~

& 4o, 000

Upon submission of this completed application 2 meeting will be scheduled for you to meet with the
Town Staff regarding your application and the program.

By signing this application you certify that you have received and read the rules and regutations of the

0. 1, 2014.
Date:_ / Dl/ / 7// / (s

PilP Program - Ordinanc

——

Applicant signature:

25/50



wim =S




Showroom Produciion Office

7132 E. County Line Road 1390 W. Evans Ave. Bldg 1 Unit D
Highlands Ranch, CO 80126 Danver, CO. 80223
720-200-2700 720-200-2810

Fax T20-489-T800 Fax 720-200-2811

Colorado Window Source has Denver’s Best Price,
Choice & Fit for Windows, Siding, Blinds & Doors

Name; Bobby MeCall Phone (Day): (719)838-3216_
Address: 7o0 Bogue St Phone (Mrs.):
City:_raimsay State;_co Zip: poaqe  Phone (M)
County; Park Email,_bobbybobbymesgmallicom
WINDOW/DOOR ESTIMATE SPECIFICATIONS
‘Windows Palic Doors Entry Doors Biinds Other
Mode! | vangued Veguard 2000000000 J0000000000¢ 20000000000
Quandity |20 1 30000000000 | 200000000000 | 2000000000

Project Decription / Oplions

Eea project bulld for detalis. .
Price Includes af relevant taxas, te5ls 3nd parrlls

Remove and dispose of existing windows and doors

Insiall new windows and doors i manutackrer snd CWS spacifications (includes professionsl measurement and instal— Pocket insial
inside axisting frame- Knock off brickmouid in amticipation of siding project. No coll wrap necessery)

1 eave job-sits clean and orderly
“price quoted i cashicheck price
Windows Omitted: ] _ASNetised  Year Home Buit 181 ______ [J Lead Test Required

& Standard Instal® (3 Gustom instaliaion [ Lead safe nstallation

BUY WHAT IS TRU!

Our Tru-Lower Price Guersnise Our Tru-Choice Promise Our Tru-Fit Promise
» You will always receive our bast competifive *« We olfer the most exensive and modem = Pracise measuing ensures the righl i
estimale and grisnunized price. choices in color aved styla. = Conscientious insialiaion masimizes your
» You can expedt a simple, fast, and comforiahble = Dur wood finishes: are popular in today's anoigy savings.
experience with our "Quick Cluole™ servics in home dosigns. = Expest instalafon you can ost.
30 minutes of S5,
Tru-Warranty Includes 90 day, 6 month and 1 year inspection
TRU-PRICE

With approved credit, you can complete
of approximately$

We acoopt cashicheckl 7 @& I8 M and offer financing options.
All discounis appbed. Pemmit andior lead test fee, if requined, #s included.
Ask about our lower price guarantee.

Submitted By -Pack Durocher Estimate Valid Unti) _10/22/2016 Daig 822216
Colorado Window Source Inc. 27/50

*Standard install is the remosal of aluinum windows and install of é M'G}MH
naw vinyl with no new trim or lead safe work practice. -



28/50



N
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with Jake Tetreault
DATE: November 2, 2016

This resolution approves an agreement with Jake Tetreault for the Even in the End
Exterior Project. Staff has reviewed the application and found it in compliance with the

PIIP rules and regulations.

This application is for $4,736 towards exterior improvements at the property located at
889 Steinfelt Parkway as explained in detail in the attached application. The project
consists of painting the building, removing the container in the parking lot and repaving
that area, removing the existing entryway and replacing with grating for drainage,
replacing the exterior steps to the taxidermy shop, instatling an exterior light pole, and
removing and replacing the existing wooden fence. The property has paid in $4,736 in
property taxes to the Town of Fairplay over the last five years. The application shows the
project materials and labor estimated at $14,800. You have $3,211 Ieft in your PIIP line
item for 2016 (after funding the McCall PIIP). If the Board wants to approve this PIIP the
budget can be amended to have a total expenditure in this line item of $11,525 — the

original budget for 2016 was $10,000.

Jake was unable to get formal bids by the deadline for your packets, I explained to him
that if the Board were to approve the PIIP it would be contingent on Staff receiving those
final bid/estimate documents. The numbers in the application are verbal estimates that
Jake received from the various contractors bidding the different aspects of this project.

Staff recommends approval of the full amount, contingent on receiving the necessary
bid/estimates to make the application complete.

Approval of this will require a motion, second and roll call vote.

29/30



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2%

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND JAKE
TETREAULT FOR THE EVEN IN THE END EXTERIOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specifically finds that entering
into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the

appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that enhancing the appearance of the property and
the Town promotes the public welfare including the expansion of propeity tax generating

business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHERFKAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Jake Tetreault as described in the agreement,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 7th day of November, 2016.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADC
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

30/50



PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(EVEN IN THE END Exterior Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (Even in the End Exterior
Project) (hereafter referred to as the "Even in the End Exterior Project PIIP Agreement”) is made and executed this
7tk day of November, 2016, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorado statutory
municipal corporation, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and Jake Tetreault, (hereafter referred to as the

"Owner").
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 839
Steinfelt Parkway, (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by painting the building, removing the
container in the parking lot and repaving that area, removing the existing entryway and replacing with
grating for drainage, replacing the exterior steps to the taxidermy shop, installing an exterior light pole, and
removing and replacing the existing wooden fence, which improvement will enhance the appearance of the

Property and of the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PIIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual
covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. Authority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2. Scope of Work. The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work™ or the “Project”). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PIIP
Agreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
a decrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later

11/3/16
PIP AGREEMENT TETREAULT.DOC

31/50



than November 1, 2016, and shall be completed no later than January 31, 2017. Should the work not commence or
not be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or

effect and the Town shall have no further obligations hereunder.

3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars
(814,800).

4, Contractor. The work is being performed by several independent contractors, all contractors must
be approved by Town Staff.

5. Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Four Thousand Seven Hundred and
Thirty-Six Dollars ($4,736.00) and that such amount does not exceed the amount of real property taxes paid on the
Property to the Town during the preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent
(50%) of the total cost of the Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the Work the property tax
rebate provided by the Town shall be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the

total cost of the Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner,not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner

by the Town pursuant to this PIIP Agreement.

7. Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. If the improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by

the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
PIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same
being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no

other person or entity.

10.  Successors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s

successors and assigns.

11. Amendments. This PIIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument
executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay

11/3/16

32/50



at a regular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town

Clerk.

12. Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PIIP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-
receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Lee Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Jake Tetreault
PO Box 1424
Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

Jake Tetreault

11/3/16

33/50



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property Improvement incentive Program (PIiP)

APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION

Name of Applicant (Must be Property Owner); <Al (*

289 Sﬁfﬂﬂfc* Oag_lspgav

?O bd ILI-ZL{- Fairpelay (o
(112) 836 « 3155 ' (gouuo
Jakd-h-l'@ ho-l-mai/ corm

Description of Project {attach photo of current property/project area, description and/or drawings of
proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, ete.):

(1) LLaPLeTe. COINTIAG OF zauu;g)wc; STRAM-TIABE OF

mssw‘m_ﬁw&m(_gsmy 24D eomrr)
) CEHVE LOUTANER A oc &7 Removal OF gock BASE

% I7 ARE) WITY Recyelel) ASPHALT

FY
3520 A'JO REPAE a5’
@ EQ)Q[(—. EX IS5 TING éﬁiz :_,;;AI- ¥ ( maiQ ) M“nf/daém; G2 TING
E PETER, OIZAF - RERLACE STEPS D Cdx/méma/

Estimated Cost of Piject. ¥4, 20
Amount of PHIP Funds Applied for (cannot exceed amount of property tax paid to the Town of Fairplay
over the last five years): R Lf‘ 3,

Property Address;

Mailing Address:

Phone;

Email:

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant (must be at least 50% of the cost of the project):_,

£ 10,00LY4

Upon submission of this completed application a meeting will be scheduled for you to meet with the
Town Staff regarding your application and the program.

By signing this application you certify that you have received and read the rules and regulations of the

PIIP Program - Ordinance No.

pate:_/ ./ /;é

Applicant signature:

S/u) €N
*lm@m)ﬁmu’ WIE/SIEN) POLE  FEOY Bf‘fﬁ’ff"‘_czr o) S N

OF eplaNe LOT 1O LieHT 1:315% COERING
#/gm() remOVe OL/O uOC,UQE!\J Fté:J\l(,aEa BEPLOCE thﬁ NEW) FENCINXE









[a== =
& |

T AR

&
i
]




#

o P

et







— s
P g et "
'-*...ll‘--.'--"-""'1'h

THEE o T -
L Sy




RV
. TS

In v b
LA




I
AL

¢ g . h.. & e : | S i







44/50



The Phillips Law Offices, LLC
Attorneys at Law

Providing Over 37 Years of Legal Services

675 Main Street
P.O. Box 1046
Fairplay, CO" 80440
Telephone: (719) 836-9005
Facsimile: (719) 836-9010

Lee@law-hcp.com
November 1, 2016
Mayor and Board of Trustees
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

Re: Engagement Letter

Dear Mayor and Trustees:

For the first time in over eight years, I am reluctantly increasing the hourly rate charged by
The Phillips Law Offices, LLC to the firm’s local government clients. Effective January 1,2017
the firm’s hourly rate for local government legal services will increase from $175.00 to $200.00
per hour. I hope you will agree that this fairly modest fee increase is appropriate after all this time
and that the new hourly rate is still extremely reasonable.

Attached please find a proposed new engagement letter between the Town and The Phillips
Law Offices, LLC.

45/50



It is a pleasure and an honor to serve as your Town Attorney.

Very truly yours,

Herbert C. Phillips
Lee@law-hcp.com

cc: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator

46/50



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of , 2016,
by and between THE PHILLIPS LAW OFFICES, LLC and Herbert C. Phillips thereof, attorneys
at law, (hereinafter referred to as "Attorney"), and the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,

(hereinafter referred to as the "Town").

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Town is desirous of contracting for its legal services; and

WHEREAS, The Phillips Law Offices, LL.C, and Herbert C. (Lee) Phiilips, are attorneys
authorized to practice law in the State of Colorado.

AGREEMENT

1. Attorney shall furnish all legal services required by the Town except, however,
said Attorney will be responsibie for legal liaison and coordinating duties with respect to legal

specialists as authorized or required by the Town.

2. Attomney will supply the secretarial and other support staff services necessary to
render the services the Town requires by this Agreement.

3. Attorney will supply the office furniture, law books, fixtures, and telephone
service necessary to render the services to the Town required by this Agreement. Law books
and/or other items purchased or furnished for Attorney's use by the Town will remain the
property of the Town at the end of Attorney's tenure as Attorney to the Town.

4, Attorney shall maintain professional liability insurance in an amount no less than
one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) per person and three hundred thousand dollars
($300,000) per occurrence.

5. Attomey is acting as an independent contractor; therefore, the Town will not be
responsible for FICA taxes, health or life insurance, vacation, or sick time. The position
contracted for herein shall not be a full-time position.

6. Attorney agrees to:

a. Attend meetings of the Town Board of Trustees and other boards and
commissions of the Town as directed.

b. As directed, attend meetings and conferences with Town staff and officers.

1141716

CAUSERS\TINA\APPDATALOCALMICROSOF RNWINDOWS\TEMPORARY INTERNET
FILES\CONTENT.OUTLOOK\TOSRVODN\FAIRPLAY TOWN ATTORNEY CONTRACT 2016.DOC

47/50



E Perform all duties required by the ordinances of the Town and by state and
federal law.

d. Provide timely attention to and advice with regard to compliance with all
applicable law.

€. As directed, represent the Town in its dealings with others.
f As directed, represent the Town in litigation in which it may be involved.

7. The Town shall pay for the services provided herein by payment of an hourly fee
in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) per hour, payable monthly following
submission of itemized statements to the Town.

8. The Town will pay, in addition to payment of legal fees, the actual amount of all
filing fees, bonds, witness fees, deposition costs, long distance telephone charges, reproduction
costs, postage, computer research costs, and similar expenses incurred by Attorney on behalf of

the Town.

9. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days' written
notice.

10.  This Agreement shall become effective January 1, 2017 for an indefinite term at
the pleasure of the Town.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and
year first above written.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Attest: By:
Gabby Lane, Mayor
Tina Darrah, Town Clerk
THE PHILLIPS LAW OFFICES, LLC
By:

Herbert C. Phillips

48/50



._.:m:x <oc_

. - %&

d?&lovu /

Than b 2p<O Ole%Df.w | \&
@SSM:UWW Tw,onAer\M .LC,DWWM \Q@W{ﬂ\%ﬁ

w‘ _\_\9&) of ﬂ?«@i

\JDDS,P w‘oc For mcmu?uli@

w oor team, cond ledd Jw .«Tm:)
 Wiadee Hheir 593@003_3@ 5@@\3%\
The “Bure” Shoes on Fhe voad
1S o S@ hid.




50/50



